# Rachel Coleman

### RN

West Columbia, SC 29170 rachycoleman@gmail.com +1 803 530 7745

RN from Midlands Technical College, with an associates in nursing degree, in South Carolina with over 5 and a half years of experience as a geriatric care giver. 6 mo of supervising experience along with nearly 3 years of Skilled nursing and rehab experience as a nurse. LPN for 2 years and a Registered nurse for over one year. Geriatrics and children are my heart. I do have a background in home health as well, as a care giver. I have home health, Rehab, skilled nursing, and hospice experience as a nurse. I am Looking for a prn-full time position to facilitate my schedule and that will grow and enhance my nursing skills.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

#### **CAREGIVER**

Hands and Hearts Home Care - Cayce, SC November 2016 to Present

Duties Include: Work to improve and enhance client lives through effective and compassionate care; Maintain a clean, safe, and well-organized client environment; Transport clients to medical appointments and other errands; Monitor progress and documented any status changes accordingly; Supervise daily activities and provided assistance when needed; Engaged patients with games, crafts, cooking, music, reading, and other activities; Assisted clients with bathing, dressing, feeding, lifting, and transferring; Complete all daily living tasks to enhance the quality of life of elderly clients.

#### RN

Still Hopes Episcopal Retirement Community - West Columbia, SC December 2018 to March 2022

Rehab, hospice, and skilled nursing experience.

#### **PRIVATE CAREGIVER**

The Potts Family - Lexington, SC September 2014 to November 2015

Duties Included: Maintained a clean, safe, and well-organized client environment; Assisted disabled clients in any way necessary to facilitate independence and well-being; Monitored progress and documented any status changes accordingly; Ensured safety and well-being of clients; Assisted with maximum activities of daily living; Assisted with meal preparation and housekeeping.

### Education

#### Associate's degree in Nursing

Midlands Technical College - Columbia, SC

# **Diploma**

Orangeburg Calhoun Technical College - Orangeburg, SC 2018

# Skills

- · Care Giver
- Home Health
- Nurse (3 years)
- Alzheimer's Care
- Home Care
- Medication Administration
- Senior Care
- Vital Signs
- Dementia Care
- EMR Systems
- Patient Care
- Infection Control Training
- Memory Care
- Hospice Care
- Critical Care Experience

# Certifications and Licenses

### **CPR/First Aid**

#### driver's license

RN

### **BLS Certification**

# Additional Information

- CPR and First Aid Certified
- Excellent interpersonal skills
- · Ability to communicate effectively orally as well as in writing